



## Michael McQueeney

### Senior Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (843) 670-2094

#### Email:

michael.mcqueeney@youngonline.com

#### Locations

Charleston, SC

## Biography

Michael joined Young and Associates in 2024 as a Senior Regional Consultant. With over 14 years of experience in the insurance industry, Michael has focused his skills on large and total losses for high end residential, commercial, and industrial properties. Michael's previous experience includes claims related to hurricanes, wildfires, and mudslides.

## Credentials

- FAA Certified Drone Pilot
- Licensed Home Inspector

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential | Multiple Locations | Wildfire | \$500K-\$3.5M
- Apartment Complex | Hail Loss | \$2.4M
- Condominium Complex | Hurricane Loss | \$2.2M
- Hotel | Hurricane Loss | \$1.2M
- Airplane Hangar | Wind Loss | \$500K

## Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2011 - 2024 | Independent Adjuster |
- 2010 - 2011 | Insurance Agent | State Farm Insurance

## Education

- University of South Carolina - Bachelor of Arts - Economics - Columbia - South Carolina